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conduct the open meeting virtually. If

you would like to access the meeting,

see the instructions below.

STATUS: This meeting will be open to the

public. To access the virtual meeting, go

to the commission’s website

www.fec.gov and click on the banner to

be taken to the meeting page.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

Welcoming Remarks

Election of Officers

Draft Advisory Opinion 2019-15:
NORPAG

Draft Advisory Opinion 2019-16: Philip
Shemanski

Draft Advisory Opinion 2019-18: IDF
International Technologies, Inc.

Notice of Availability for REG 2020-02
(Transfers from Candidate’s
Authorized Committee)

Management and Administrative
Matters

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:

Judith Ingram, Press Officer, Telephone:

(202) 694—1220.

Authority: Government in the Sunshine
Act, 5 U.S.C. 552b.

Laura E. Sinram,

Acting Secretary and Clerk of the
Commission.

[FR Doc. 2020-12971 Filed 6—11-20; 4:15 pm]
BILLING CODE 6715-01-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION
[Docket No. 20-09]

MAC Industries, Inc. d/b/a MAC
Container Line, Complainantv. COSCO
SHIPPING Lines Co., Ltd., Respondent;
Notice of Filing of Complaint and
Assignment

Served: June 9, 2020.

Notice is given that a complaint has
been filed with the Federal Maritime
Commission (Commission) by MAC
Industries, Inc. d/b/a MAC Container
Line, hereinafter “Complainant”,
against COSCO SHIPPING Lines Co.,
Ltd., hereinafter “Respondent”.
Complainant states that it ““is a non-
vessel-operating common carrier
(“NVOCC”)” and is principally located
in California. Complainant states that
Respondent is an ocean common carrier
and controlled carrier of The Peoples
Republic of China.

Complainant claims it “has shipped
pursuant to COSCO service contracts
between 8,000 and 12,000 TEUs
annually since 2016, to the present, and
as a result of these volumes MAC has
earned a VIP Partner status with COSCO
since 2013.” Complainant alleges that in
late February 2020, Respondent
intended to unilaterally amend service

contract rates in violation of 46 U.S.
Code 41104 (a) (2)(A) and 46 CFR
530.10(a)(1) “requir[ing] that an
amendment to a service contract ‘. . .
[have] prospective effect and . . . [be]
mutually agreed upon by the service
contract parties.””” Complainant claims
that it communicated to Respondents
“that it would accept the rate increases
prospectively from on or about February
28, 2020, provided that [Respondent]
agreed to withdraw the unlawful
retroactive charges which [Respondent]
had unilaterally and unlawfully
initiated.” Complainant further alleges
that Respondent ‘“‘has taken retaliatory
steps against MAC in response to the
complaint” including limiting its VIP
Partner benefits.

Complainant alleges that Respondent
violated 46 U.S.C. 41104 (a)(3).
Complainant alleges it has suffered
“financial damages of at least
$1,000,000 as a direct result of
Respondents’ repeated violations of 46
U.S.C. 8 §41104(a)(3)” and seeks
reparations and other relief.

The full text of the complaint can be
found in the Commission’s Electronic
Reading Room at https://www2.fmc.gov/
readingroom/proceeding/20-09/.

This proceeding has been assigned to
Office of Administrative Law Judges.
The initial decision of the presiding
office in this proceeding shall be issued
by June 9, 2021, and the final decision
of the Commission shall be issued by
December 9, 2021.

Rachel Dickon,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2020-12829 Filed 6—-12-20; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6730-02-P

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Notice of Proposals To Engage in or
To Acquire Companies Engaged in
Permissible Nonbanking Activities

The companies listed in this notice
have given notice under section 4 of the
Bank Holding Company Act (12 U.S.C.
1843) (BHC Act) and Regulation Y, (12
CFR part 225) to engage de novo, or to
acquire or control voting securities or
assets of a company, including the
companies listed below, that engages
either directly or through a subsidiary or
other company, in a nonbanking activity
that is listed in § 225.28 of Regulation Y
(12 CFR 225.28) or that the Board has
determined by Order to be closely
related to banking and permissible for
bank holding companies. Unless
otherwise noted, these activities will be
conducted throughout the United States.

The public portions of the
applications listed below, as well as
other related filings required by the
Board, if any, are available for
immediate inspection at the Federal
Reserve Bank(s) indicated below and at
the offices of the Board of Governors.
This information may also be obtained
on an expedited basis, upon request, by
contacting the appropriate Federal
Reserve Bank and from the Board’s
Freedom of Information Office at
https://www.federalreserve.gov/foia/
request.htm. Interested persons may
express their views in writing on the
question whether the proposal complies
with the standards of section 4 of the
BHC Act.

Unless otherwise noted, comments
regarding the applications must be
received at the Reserve Bank indicated
or the offices of the Board of Governors,
Ann E. Misback, Secretary of the Board,
20th Street and Constitution Avenue
NW, Washington DC 20551-0001, not
later than June 30, 2020.

A. Federal Reserve Bank of Federal
Reserve Bank of Chicago (Colette A.
Fried, Assistant Vice President) 230
South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois
60690-1414:

1. GNB Bancorporation, Grundy
Center, Iowa; to take assignment of a
loan to GNB Bancorporation ESOP and
thereby engage in extending and
servicing loans pursuant to
§225.28(b)(1) of Regulation Y.

2. Merchants Bancorp, Carmel,
Indiana; seeks permission to hold an
increased non-voting Class B
membership interest of approximately
44 percent in Arcline Lending, LLC,
Mount Laurel, New Jersey, and thereby
engage in extending and servicing loans
and real estate settlement servicing,
pursuant to § 225.28(b)(1) and
(b)(2)(viii) of Regulation Y, respectively.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System, June 10, 2020.

Yao-Chin Chao,

Assistant Secretary of the Board.

[FR Doc. 2020-12841 Filed 6—12—-20; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P

GENERAL SERVICES
ADMINISTRATION

[OMB Control No. 3090-0278; Docket No.
2020-0001; Sequence No. 1]

Information Collection; USA.gov
National Contact Center Customer
Evaluation Survey

AGENCY: USA.gov Contact Center,
General Services Administration (GSA).
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ACTION: Notice of request for comments
regarding an extension to an OMB
clearance.

SUMMARY: Under the provisions of the
Paperwork Reduction Act, the
Regulatory Secretariat Division will be
submitting to the Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) a request to review
and approve an extension of a
previously approved information
collection requirement regarding the
National Contact Center customer
evaluation surveys.

DATES: Submit comments on or before:
July 15, 2020.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Mr.
David Kaufmann, Program Analyst,
Office of Technology Transformation
Services, via email to david.kaufmann@
gsa.gov, or at 202—-357-9661.

ADDRESSES: Written comments and
recommendations for this information
collection should be sent within 30 days
of publication of this notice to
www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain.
Find this particular information
collection by selecting ““Currently under
Review—Open for Public Comments” or
by using the search function.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
A. Purpose

This information collection will be
used to assess the public’s satisfaction
with the USA.gov National Contact
Center service (formerly the Federal
Citizen Information Center’s (FCIC)
National Contact Center), to assist in
increasing the efficiency in responding
to the public’s need for Federal
information, and to assess the
effectiveness of marketing efforts.

B. Annual Reporting Burden

The following are estimates of the
annual hourly burdens for our surveys
based on historical participation in our
surveys.

(1) Telephone Survey:

Respondents: 6000.

Responses per Respondent: 1.

Annual Responses: 6000.

Hours per Response: 0.12.

Total Burden Hours: 720.

(2) Web Chat Survey:

Respondents: 2400.

Responses per Respondent: 1.

Annual Responses: 2400.

Hours Per Response: 0.12.

Total Burden Hours: 288.

Grand Total Burden Hours: 1008.

C. Public Comments

A 60-day notice was published in the
Federal Register at 85 FR 17333 on
March 27, 2020. No comments were
received.

OBTAINING COPIES OF
PROPOSALS: Requesters may obtain a
copy of the information collection
documents from the GSA Regulatory
Secretariat Division (MVCB)by calling
202-501-4755, or emailing
GSARegSec@gsa.gov. Please cite OMB
Control No. 3090-0278, National
Contact Center Customer Evaluation
Survey, in all correspondence.

Beth Ann Killoran,

Deputy Chief Information Officer.

[FR Doc. 2020-12184 Filed 6-12—20; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6820-CX-P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

Agency for Healthcare Research and
Quality

Agency Information Collection
Activities: Proposed Collection;
Comment Request

AGENCY: Agency for Healthcare Research
and Quality, HHS.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: This notice announces the
intention of the Agency for Healthcare
Research and Quality (AHRQ) to request
that the Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) approve the proposed
information collection project “AHRQ
Managing Unhealthy Alcohol Use in
Primary Care Initiative.” This proposed
information collection was previously
published in the Federal Register on
March 30, 2020 and allowed 60 days for
public comment. AHRQ did not receive
any comments during the
aforementioned public comment period.
The purpose of this notice is to allow an
additional 30 days for public comment.

DATES: Comments on this notice must be
received by 30 days after date of
publication of this notice.

ADDRESSES: Written comments and
recommendations for the proposed
information collection should be sent
within 30 days of publication of this
notice to www.reginfo.gov/public/do/
PRAMain. Find this particular
information collection by selecting
“Currently under 30-day Review—Open
for Public Comments” or by using the
search function.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Doris Lefkowitz, AHRQ Reports
Clearance Officer, (301) 427—-1477, or by
email at doris.lefkowitz@ AHRQ.hhs.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Proposed Project

AHRQ Managing Unhealthy Alcohol
Use in Primary Care Initiative

The Affordable Care Act established
the Patient-Centered Outcomes Research
Trust Fund (PCORTF) and authorized
AHRQ to broadly disseminate the
research findings published by the
Patient-Centered Outcomes Research
Institute (PCORI) and other government-
funded research relevant to comparative
clinical effectiveness research. AHRQ’s
PCORTF-funded initiative identifies
research findings that could
significantly improve patient outcomes
through broader implementation in
clinical practice. Under this initiative,
in 2019 AHRQ launched a new
initiative, Managing Unhealthy Alcohol
Use in Primary Care, in order to
promote the uptake of evidence-based
practices for unhealthy alcohol use
(UAU). As part of this initiative, AHRQ
selected six grantees and funded a
contractor to support and evaluate the
grantees. The grantees will collectively
work with more than 700 primary care
practices over three years to implement
and evaluate strategies to increase the
use of evidence-based interventions
such as screening for unhealthy alcohol
use, brief interventions for adult
patients who drink too much, and
medication-assisted therapy (MAT) for
patients with an alcohol use disorder.
The contractor will develop a resource
center, convene a technical expert
panel, conduct an ongoing
environmental scan, support a learning
community of grantees, and complete a
multisite, mixed methods evaluation.

Unhealthy alcohol use, defined as
behaviors ranging from risky drinking to
alcohol use disorders (AUD), is
estimated to be the third leading cause
of preventable death in the United
States. Between 2006 and 2010, nearly
one in ten deaths were alcohol-related.
In addition to early mortality, UAU is
associated with a host of adverse
outcomes, including unintentional
injuries and the development or
exacerbation of a range of physical and
behavioral health conditions. The
Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention estimates suggest that
excessive alcohol consumption costs the
United States $249 billion annually.

Under the UAU initiative, six AHRQ
grantees will work to improve the
management of UAU in primary care by
disseminating and implementing
evidence-based practices for screening
and brief intervention, referral to
treatment (SBI/RT), and MAT in
primary care practices. The multi-site,
mixed-methods evaluation will include
primary data collection by the evaluator,
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